

THE BIG BOOK OF PERKS

THE 100 BEST SERVICES TO SERVE YOUR PEOPLE.

Table of Contents

Life Planning
Convenience & Tech
Food & Beverage
Design & Decor
Health & Wellness
Community Development





COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Annual composite premium per primary insured member ranges from \$1,000-\$12,000.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

The first step is getting a pricing proposal then, we'll walk employers through the implementation and enrollment process. We offer a lot of ways for enrolled employees to learn about their benefits and we continually educate members and admins about the benefits.



LIFE PLANNING

ArmadaCare

ARMADACARE CREATES AND DELIVERS INNOVATIVE SPECIALTY EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO HELP EMPLOYERS MEET THE HEALTH AND BENEFIT NEEDS OF VARIOUS EMPLOYEE CONSTITUENT GROUPS.

Designed to fill gaps in primary coverage, ArmadaCare's solutions provide tax-efficiency and the ability to offer targeted coverage to select employee classes as defined by the employer. In addition to offering reimbursement for various types of out-of-pocket medical expenses, ArmadaCare's products include additional health support services (including travel support and specialty care guidance) and convenience features, all of which are delivered with ArmadaCare's hallmark world-class service.

WWW.ARMADACARE.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

No cost to companies or their employees.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Simple process with Bundle Select providing all the support and required to implement.



Save 25% or more* on fees when buying or selling a home.



LIFE PLANNING

Bundle Select

EMPLOYEE REAL ESTATE PLATFORM.

We partner with companies to offer guaranteed discounts on real estate, lending and title by bundling all these services, including a free concierge service, and all at no cost to the companies or their employees!

WWW.BUNDLESELECT.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



500-10,000+ Employees



PEPY/PEPM based on number of eligible employees, subsidized rates and quantity of services.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

We have a dedicated on boarding team that will lead you through the setup process.



LIFE PLANNING

Care@Work by Care.com

CARE@WORK LETS EMPLOYEES MANAGE ALL THEIR FAMILY CARE NEEDS 24/7, FROM ANY DEVICE.

Family care benefits for employees at every life stage including: backup child and adult care, senior care planning and access to the care.com membership.

WWW.CARE.COM/CAREATWORK







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Refinancing marketplace is \$0 cost for the employer or employees. Platform fee is \$2,500, plus \$2.50-\$5.00/ PEPM.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

The setup process varies depending on the product and program design process. An employer offering our refinancing marketplace will simply sign our general customer agreement and launch the benefit in 1-2 days time. Employers offering both repayment as a monthly contribution and the refinancing marketplace will go through a more robust program design process and successfully launch within 3-6 weeks time.



LIFE PLANNING

FutureFuel.io

FUTUREFUEL.IO MAKES STUDENT DEBT REPAYMENT EASY - FOR EMPLOYERS, PLATFORM PROVIDERS, AND USERS.

FutureFuel.io offers student debt pay down as a service, and refinancing and other value-add products, shaving years off the lifespan of the loan.

WWW.FUTUREFUEL.IO



SERVICE LOCATION(S)

COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



STRUCTURE

Fee based structure



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Schedule a phone call with our operations team.



LIFE PLANNING

Gradifi

STUDENT LOAN PAY DOWN.

Gradifi is a platform that enables you to make direct contributions to your employees' student loans. This SLP Plan® benefit helps your employees shed the burden and the stress of student debt even faster.

WWW.GRADIFI.COM







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE



STRUCTURE

30 day 100% free trial period, then its \$8/PEPM.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Setting up takes less than 15 minutes and once set up, is entirely managed by HF, which saves HR teams time and valuable energy: 1. Employers send HF their employee roster and we manage the rollout, welcome email, and monthly educational emails. 2. Employers send us a summary of or existing benefits documentation. 3. Optional: employers can schedule a kick-off webinar or in person "lunch and learn" style presentation.



LIFE PLANNING

Holberg Financial

EMPOWER YOUR EMPLOYEES BY OFFERING A FINANCIAL HEALTH AND WELLNESS BENEFIT THAT REDUCES STRESS, INCREASES CONFIDENCE AND FINANCIAL SUCCESS AS WELL AS YOUR COMPANY'S BOTTOM LINE.

Holberg Financial is a financial health and wellness platform that helps employees reduce financial stress, saving companies per employee per year. Our proprietary "Financial Health Score" and goal-setting platform helps employees build their net worth as they set, track, and reach personalized goals. Our platform also allows employees set up personalized meetings with our trained and registered financial coaches. Companies experience quantifiable ROI and amazing results that help attract, retain, and engage amazing talent.

WWW.HOLBERGFINANCIAL.COM







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Our Health Savings accounts have a monthly administration fee that is waived when the account reaches a certain level.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Please reach out to HSA Bank for more information.



LIFE PLANNING

HSA Bank

EMPOWER EMPLOYEES TO TAKE CONTROL OF THEIR HEALTHCARE CHOICES AND SAVE WISELY FOR A HEALTHIER FUTURE.

For employers we know you're constantly living at the intersection of maintaining a healthy bottom line and keeping your employee population engaged, healthy, and happy. More than ever your health and financial wellbeing are connected. With a Health Savings Account, members can make the most of both for today's needs and tomorrow's dreams.

WWW.HSABANK.COM/HSABANK/HOMEPAGE



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Prices range from \$1-\$3 PEPM



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Request a demo and we'll show you what LearnLux can do for your employees.



LIFE PLANNING

LearnLux

LEARNLUX IS A FINANCIAL WELLNESS PLATFORM THAT PROVIDES DIGITAL, INTERACTIVE FINANCIAL EDUCATION TO EMPLOYEES.

LearnLux gives your team the tools they need to make confident, informed decisions about their financial present and future. Content can be customized to meet the strategic initiatives of each employer. Customized landing pages are built for each employer client.

WWW.LEARNLUX.COM/EMPLOYER







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

An organization will participate in our Beacon Preferred Program by making a deposit into a money market account. That opens the door to a new, no cost employee benefit.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

An employer would only need to make a deposit into our Beacon Preferred Money Market account.



LIFE PLANNING

Liberty Bay Credit Union

WE PROVIDE FINANCIAL EDUCATION SEMINARS, IN PERSON AND ONLINE.

Employees will enjoy great rates on deposits, discounts on consumer loan products, and custom financial education programs - in person and online.

WWW.LIBERTYBAYCU.ORG







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE \$3-\$7/PEPM. No set-up fee.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

To learn more, schedule a call with our team by completing our online inquiry form.



LIFE PLANNING

MedPut

MEDPUT PROVIDES INTEREST-FREE FUNDS AND BILL NEGOTIATION TO HELP EMPLOYEES PAY FOR ANY MEDICAL EXPENSE, INCLUDING TREATMENTS NOT COVERED BY INSURANCE.

Medput negotiates medical bills and pays healthcare providers on behalf of employees. Repayments are made seamlessly through small payroll deductions.

WWW.MEDPUT.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

500-10,000+ Employees

PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Pricing varies based on employer size. Typically starting at \$0.50/PEPM for large employers and ranging up to \$2.50-\$3.00/ PRPM for smaller employers



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

The Torchlight team sets up a company-specific site that can be securely accessed by all employees regardless of location and timezone. The platform has been built to enable seamless integration with other benefits. The integration requires no IT time, minimal work by the employer, and platform and tech support for employees.



Modern caregiving challenges...

a den antiser is den prime a sector que al all distantes a spinistado an antiser aparti (const a departe en alta de antiser a de antiser a sector a

Satisfies in the only caregion-support program for anyonyms and heads plane. that provide mail time access to the attrategies and adultants madem caregivers read ment.

Our clients see real returns.



LIFE PLANNING

Torchlight

TORCHLIGHT IS THE COMPLETE CAREGIVER SUPPORT PROGRAM FOR EMPLOYERS AND HEALTH PLANS THAT PROVIDES REAL-TIME ACCESS TO THE STRATEGIES AND SOLUTIONS MODERN CAREGIVERS NEED MOST.

From screen time to Social Security, Autism to Alzheimer's, Torchlight meets caregivers where they are, providing the expert guidance, tools, and step-by-step action plans that solve even the most complex family challenges.

WWW.TORCHLIGHT.CARE







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

One-time implementation fee and an annual fee (based on number of employees and level of service provided)



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Clients collaborate with ACI on an implementation plan and best practices in program promotion to drive utilization.



CONVENIENCE & TECH

ACI Specialty Benefits

LEVERAGE CONCIERGE IS ACI'S FASTEST-GROWING DIVISION, OFFERING THE LATEST TRENDS IN CUSTOMIZED CONCIERGE, ERRAND RUNNING AND LIFE CONVENIENCE BENEFITS TO ATTRACT AND RETAIN TOP TALENT.

Leverage Concierge is passionate about going above and beyond to provide exemplary service and meet new workforce needs. From planning the travel adventure of a lifetime to organizing onsite food trucks, Leverage Concierge delivers extraordinary experiences that drive engagement, boost employee productivity and enhance company culture.

WWW.ACISPECIALTYBENEFITS.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S) New England and the Mid-Atlantic



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

100-500 Employees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

One-time cost for installation and a customized service program.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Call Aetna Corp. at 800-544-4836 to schedule a meeting with our expert team.



CONVENIENCE & TECH

Aetna Corp.

AETNA CORP OFFERS ON SITE ELECTRONIC VEHICLE CHARGING STATIONS INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE PROGRAMS.

With an increased number of electric vehicles on the road, Aetna Corp. provides the installation and service of Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Stations at your office or facility. This provides your employees or tenants with the unique experience of charging their electric vehicles while they work! This experience helps attract and retain top employees and tenants.

WWW.AETNACORP.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

\$2-\$5 PEPM based on total population size.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

For more information, contact us at info@circles.com.



CONVENIENCE & TECH

Circles

EMPLOYEE CONCIERGE AND PERSONAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES

Circles enables your employees the ability to improve their daily lives by giving them time back every day.

WWW.CIRCLES.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)

Chicago, Canada, New England, and Mid-Atlantic (including Maryland and Virginia).

COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

100-500 Employees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

The cost of service price is based on quantity of units as well as frequency of service. Free site evaluation.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Free site evaluation for all inquiries.



CONVENIENCE & TECH

Citron Hygiene Building healthy spaces.

An innovative, touch-less, discrete feminine hygiene disposal system designed to reduce cross-infection risks from blood waste and provide a hygienic and pleasant washroom experience. All CitronTM disposal systems include ecocardTM, our exclusive, non-

liquid disposal agent designed specifically to treat sanitary waste.

WWW.CITRONHYGIENE.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

PEPM subscription, based on benefits selected.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Complete online questionnaire and setup.



CONVENIENCE & TECH

Clear Connector

CLEAR CONNECTOR IS AN EMPLOYEE PERKS MARKETPLACE.

We pair employers with perks and employee wellness programs, creating a custom portfolio to match the unique needs of their employees. Promote, track and manage your programs from a single dashboard, and facilitate access with single sign on to all your plans.

WWW.CLEARCONNECTOR.COM

SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

We do not use the traditional model of a per employee model, but rather a grouping system. Companies sign up for either monthly or annual subscriptions which align with the number of users.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

To sign-up for Compt, fill out the sign-up form on our website.



CONVENIENCE & TECH

Compt

COMPT IS AN HR SOFTWARE THAT HELPS HELPS COMPANIES BUILD AND MANAGE PERK STIPENDS SO THAT THEY CAN OFFER MORE COMPREHENSIVE, DIVERSE, AND MEANINGFUL PERKS TO THEIR EMPLOYEES.

Instead of offering a random assortment of perks that only apply to a small percentage of your team, with Compt companies can offer the one perk that truly makes everyone happy.

WWW.COMPT.IO





COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

\$16/employee per year Discounts may apply.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Contact us for more information or register for a personalized demo.



CONVENIENCE & TECH

Edukate

EDUKATE IS A WEB BASED AND MOBILE OPTIMIZED EXPERIENCE AVAILABLE ACROSS THE COUNTRY.

Edukate is a financial wellness technology solution that provides an engaging experience as it guides employees to resources, tools and benefits to help them improve their financial health.

WWW.EDUKATE.COM







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Pricing is per employee and is dependent on the size of the company. Companies under 100: \$12.00/employee Companies 100-499: \$11.50/ employee Companies over 500: \$11.00/employee



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Installing a group is simple. We just need documents that are all provided in one simple link. If we have them by the 15th, we'll have member materials in-hand by the 1st.



CONVENIENCE & TECH

freshbenies

PRACTICAL TOOLS TO CONTROL YOUR HEALTHCARE (AND MORE)...IN ONE EASY MEMBERSHIP.

Contain costs and increase access to care with Telehealth, Doctors Online, Advocacy, and savings networks. Members have full access to great services (at no additional cost): call a doctor 24/7, email specialists for personalized medical advice, access expert Advocates who help navigate "the system" (including medical billing issues, price transparency and much more), and choose optional low-cost add-ons (e.g., legal savings, caregiver support, pet care savings, and LifeLock identity theft protection).

WWW.FRESHBENIES.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size





EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Register for an account



CONVENIENCE & TECH

Hotelogical

EXCLUSIVE HOTEL DISCOUNTS FOR BOTH BUSINESSES AND EMPLOYEES.

Access exclusive, members-only unpublished rates and discounts + special offers at over 400,000+ hotels and resorts across the world. Save up to 70%. Nightly room discounts with exclusive membership rates. Unlike other 'reduced rate' hotel booking sites that won't disclose the hotel name until the purchase is made, Hotelogical members can shop by city, location, brand or specific hotel name to get exactly what they want, all with no bidding and no guesswork. Even better, there are no high travel agent service fees.

WWW.HOTELOGICAL.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



Commercial landlords are charged to implement the technology and amenity services at their property. We procure amenity partners on their behalf for their tenants. For amenity partners, pricing is very dependent on the size of the installation and their own pricing structure for their services.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Employers must request HqO from their office landlord.



CONVENIENCE & TECH

HqO

HQO IS A TENANT EXPERIENCE PLATFORM THAT HELPS COMMERCIAL LANDLORDS CREATE A WORKPLACE THAT TENANTS WILL LOVE.

By integrating office access, building amenities, and neighborhood perks into the HqO app, landlords can transform their tenants' mobile phone into a remote control for their building.

WWW.HQO.CO





SERVICE LOCATION(S)

Boston, New York, Miami, San Francisco, Los Angeles, and Palo Alto.



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Annual contract with quarterly fees. Pricing depends on the on-site and virtual support programs.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Upon signing a contract with Luxury Attache, there is a 30 day implementation time to hire, train and onboard the Attache at your office.



CONVENIENCE & TECH

Luxury Attache

WE OFFER AN ARRAY OF SERVICES FOR COMPANIES SEEKING A COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE IN ESTABLISHING CORPORATE RETENTION STRATEGIES.

Services include: travel coordination, high-end dining recommendations, in-office wellness services, event planning, developing corporate gifting and employee appreciation programs.

WWW.LUXURYATTACHE.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)

Boston, Chicago, Los Angeles, New York, anc San Francisco.



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies under 100-500 Employees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Free to sign up. Price point per service will vary depending on size of your office, the project, and the vendor.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Clients can sign up right on our website. Our sales team will follow up to touch base and help answer any questions. Depending on the service, there will usually be a complimentary walk through to review the project in person before the work takes place.



CONVENIENCE & TECH

Managed by Q

MANAGED BY Q IS A PLATFORM FOR OFFICE SERVICES.

We make it easy to run an office by connecting companies to hundreds of services, such as administrative support, cleaning, maintenance, and more.

WWW.MANAGEDBYQ.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies under 100 Employees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Manicures \$17-\$22 Gel Polish & Pedicure \$30-\$45



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

We need a small conference room, enough chairs for the nail tech and employee and access to electricity. Please email nancy@maniproatwork com to schedule your visit.



CONVENIENCE & TECH

ManiPro@Work

MOBILE MANICURE, PEDICURE, AND GEL SERVICES.

We are a mobile manicure company servicing Boston and surrounding suburbs.

WWW.MANIPROATWORK.COM

ManiPro@Work



SERVICE LOCATION(S)

National (according to



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Milk Stork offers several options for employee-moms to ship or tote their breast milk home.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Enterprise Accounts - The portal development process typically 15 days. Upon portal completion Milk Stork will provide communication materials for lactation rooms to belo get the word out

For employers that want to offer Milk Stork as an approved travel expense, employees can order immediately from Milk Stork's site and seek reimbursement from their company.



CONVENIENCE & TECH

Milk Stork

GET YOUR BREAST MILK HOME FROM ANYWHERE IN THE U.S.

Milk Stork is the first-ever breast milk shipping company for business traveling, breastfeeding moms. Providing them with everything they need to ship or tote their breast milk home quickly and safely.

WWW.MILKSTORK.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies more than 1,000 Employees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

There are no implementation or participation fees for the employer.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Implementation is simple. To start, we work with a few of your departments: payroll, HR, IT. Our clients services team has created a streamlined rollout that takes only 8-10 hours of your time over a 4-6 week period. Ongoing support is provided by a dedicated account manager.



CONVENIENCE & TECH

Purchasing Power

EMPLOYERS AND ORGANIZATIONS OFFER THE PURCHASING POWER PROGRAM AS A BENEFIT THAT ALLOWS YOU TO BUY THE PRODUCTS YOU WANT AND PAY FOR THEM OVER TIME.

Purchasing Power is a voluntary benefit. Specifically, we're a purchase program offered by employers and associations like unions. The thing that makes us different from other employee purchase programs is that we're not just an employee store. We let you buy the products you need today and pay over time straight from your paycheck or allotment.

WWW.PURCHASINGPOWER.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S) North America, Ireland, UK, Europe



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size

R

PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Our flexible pricing model is a per employee, per month fee based upon company size and module(s) selected.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Request a demo or give us a call to learn more.



CONVENIENCE & TECH

Wrkit

WRKIT IS A CLOUD-BASED, MODULAR EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT PLATFORM DELIVERING EMPLOYEE PERKS/ DISCOUNTS, REWARDS, RECOGNITION, WELLNESS, LEARNING AND SURVEYS.

We make employee engagement easy. Our advanced technology keeps all your engagement tools and employee benefits in one location.

WWW.WRKIT.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)

New England and select other locations across the U.S. Please inquire.



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

00-10,000+ Employees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Services range from free-\$150. No charges for the employer.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

 Book a call with Zippity to learn more about our services and discuss logistics for your site. 2. Approximately 1 week prior to the first service day, Zippity representative comes onsite to setup a Zippity "Keyosk" to enable secure key drop for Zippity customers.
Use Zippity marketing templates and resources to announce the program to employees.



CONVENIENCE & TECH

Zippity

CAR MAINTENANCE AT YOUR WORKPLACE.

Zippity partners with companies to offer convenient onsite car maintenance for employees. We bring our environmentallyfriendly, four-season designed, mobile service trailers that are completely self-contained.

WWW.ZIPPITYCARS.COM

'Lippity'

SERVICE LOCATION(S)

Upstate New York and the Greater Boston Area



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

100-10,000+ Employees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

There is no cost to employer for our standard model. Hybrid and employer-paid options are available.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Each workplace receives a dedicated account manager and regular weekly delivery slot.



FOOD & BEVERAGE

9 Miles East Farm

9 MILES EAST FARM'S WORKPLACE WELLNESS SERVICE MAKES IT EASY FOR BUSY EMPLOYEES TO ENJOY HEALTHY LOCAL FOOD.

9 Miles East Farm is a diversified farm and food business focused on expanding the market for local food by serving customers whose needs are not met by the current food establishment. Making it easy for busy people to enjoy healthy local food.

WWW.9MILESEAST.COM



 \bigcirc

SERVICE LOCATION(S)

Greater Boston Area, DC Metro, Bethesda, and parts of Virginia



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies up to 5,000 Employees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

We price everything on a per person flat rate, per month. We pre-bill for all planned meals based on total headcount at the agreed upon per person rate.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

We meet with all new customers face to face to review and build proposed menus for a one month pilot program. Once the customer agrees on a set of menus for that upcoming month, they are assigned a full time account manager.



FOOD & BEVERAGE

Alchemista

WE HELP COMPANIES THAT PROVIDE TEAM MEALS ON A REGULAR BASIS (MONTHLY/ WEEKLY/ DAILY) BY COORDINATING CUSTOM CATERED MENUS AND EVENTS FROM A LARGE NETWORK OF RESTAURANTS.

Work with our food strategists to create your own, completely customizable food plans. We'll source everything you need to fuel your team, without compromising quality. We aim to be a corporate culture consultancy for any company trying to build a fun and engaging office experience.

WWW.ALCHEMISTA.COM







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

 \mathcal{L}

PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Varies based on location and company size, typically around \$325-\$700/month.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

The requirements for our machine are a water line, electrical outlet, and wifi connection. The employer can learn all about the process by meeting with a sales rep.



FOOD & BEVERAGE

Bevi

BEVI IS AN ALL-IN-ONE HYDRATION SOLUTION. PROVIDING CUSTOMIZABLE POURS OF STILL, SPARKLING, AND FLAVORED WATER THAT WILL NEVER RUN OUT.

We're on a mission to replace mass-produced bottled beverages with custom drinks mixed at the point of use. From our proactive monitoring software and intuitive touchscreen UX, we're changing the way the world thinks about personalized beverages using user-centered design.

WWW.BEVI.CO



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

We offer fruit boxes in several sizes, starting at \$32.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Ours is a low-touch signup process. Offices can sign up for weekly or bi-weekly fruit delivery on our website. It's as easy as 1. choosing a box type 2. choosing a delivery frequency and 3. setting your produce preferences.



FOOD & BEVERAGE

Boston Organics

WE DELIVER ORGANIC FRUIT AND SNACKS TO OFFICES IN THE GREATER BOSTON AREA.

We source organic produce and groceries for you, then we deliver to your door. Offices can add snacks to their boxes from our grocery add-on section. Popular add-ons include coffee, milk, granola bars, cereal, chips and nuts.

WWW.BOSTONORGANICS.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)

Major cities across the US and Canada



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Varies based on location and retail partner that services that areas. For more specific prices based on your location, enter your address here (www.drizly.com).

Free delivery on your first two orders! Apply promo code:





EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Employers can sign up for free. Once they create an account they can simply plug in their office address and browse a variety of local beer, wine & spirits available for delivery in their area. They can schedule a delivery up to two weeks in advance or as soon as within 1 hour. We have an easy "reorder" tool to make setting up recurring deliveries for the office even easier!



FOOD & BEVERAGE

Drizly

AT DRIZLY, WE WORK WITH COMPANIES ALL OVER THE COUNTRY TO HELP PREPARE BEER, WINE & SPIRITS DELIVERIES FOR OFFICE AND WORKPLACE EVENTS OF ALL TYPES AND SIZES.

We do everything from the planning to the heavy lifting so your company can focus on having fun.

WWW.DRIZLY.COM







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

100-10,000 Employees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Small \$500 deposit for kegerator (refundable) and \$80-\$125/5-gallon keg of cold brew tea. All setup, maintenance, delivery, and nitro is at no cost to the customer. You only pay for the tea!



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Email Teaontap@evytea.com to schedule a private tasting or setup date. We do free tastings for clients to sample new and seasonal flavors to keep employees excited and engaged.



FOOD & BEVERAGE

Evy Tea

EVY TEA ON TAP BRINGS REFRESHING COLD BREW ICED TEA RIGHT TO YOUR OFFICE.

Our cold brew process generates twice as much L-theanine (found only in tea) per cup and provides sustainable energy and all day focus. With rotating seasonal flavors, your employees will never get bored and always looking forward to what's new. Low maintenance and automatic delivery mean your office managers can spend more time getting what's important done.

WWW.EVYTEA.COM


\bigcirc

SERVICE LOCATION(S)

Atlanta, Austin, Boston, Chicago, Dallas, Detroit, Houston, Los Angeles, Milwaukee, Nashville, New York City, Philadelphia, Phoenix, San Jose and Washington DC.



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Consumers pay retail menu pricing (plus tax and delivery) in which items are the same as they would if purchased in the restaurant.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Staffed & Served Catering: Restaurant staff handles setup, service, and cleanup. Drop Catering: Food dropped off at scheduled time and location. Employees serve themselves. Option to include professional serving equipment and to have Fooda staff members stay on-site to make sure the overall event goes smoothly.



FOOD & BEVERAGE

Fooda

FOODA PARTNERS WITH COMPANIES AND OFFICE BUILDINGS TO PROVIDE UNIQUE RESTAURANT-BASED MEAL SERVICES.

Powered by technology and a network of over 1,000 restaurants, Fooda feeds hungry people at work through our ongoing food programs located within companies and office buildings. Every day, each Fooda location is served by different restaurants that come onsite and serve fresh lunch from their chef's unique menus.

WWW.FOODA.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size. One farm can provide a weekly CSA for 50-100 subscribers or one salad bar.



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Varies depending on subscribership and service options. Typical contract is \$5,000/month.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Each workplace receives a dedicated farm and farmer with weekly delivery directly to the office.



FOOD & BEVERAGE

Freight Farms

OUR ON-SITE, YEAR-ROUND FARMING SERVICE MAKES IT EASY FOR BUSY EMPLOYEES TO GET FRESH GREENS RIGHT AT THE OFFICE.

Grown by Freight Farms will bring a hydroponic container farm to a site of your choice, operate it from top to bottom, and deliver all the food directly to you on a weekly basis. Use the greens in your cafe salad bar or create a year-round CSA program for your employees. We specialize in growing hundreds of varieties of lettuces, leafy greens, and herbs. All our greens are grown locally in a food-safe space without any pesticides, herbicides, or other additives. The greens are always harvested and delivered the same day, making them the freshest food around!

WWW.FREIGHTFARMS.COM





SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Products range from \$1.00-\$1.75/each plus a \$175 set-up fee.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Request a quote using the form on our website.



FOOD & BEVERAGE

Fun to Eat Fruit

WE MAKE FRUIT FUN TO EAT!

Fun to Eat Fruit puts your logo or message (imprint is completely edible) on fresh fruit- apples, pears, lemons, limes and more.

For another great Perk, check out our sister company, Espresso Dave's Coffee Catering at www.espressodave.com.

WWW.FUNTOEATFRUIT.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE Only \$1/PEPM.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

An employer can sign up online or by contacting the MunchMoney team via email or our website. Once the employer registers, each employee will need to download the app and register themselves. Employees are then able to use the MunchMoney app and redeem exclusive offers, discounts, and deals from their favorite places to eat.



FOOD & BEVERAGE

MunchMoney

MUNCHMONEY IS THE EASIEST AND MOST COST-EFFECTIVE WAY FOR EMPLOYERS TO REWARD THEIR TEAMS THROUGH FOOD PERKS.

Our mobile application is a game-changing tool to provide a costeffective, meaningful benefit that helps companies build loyalty, commitment, and a happier company culture. Employees are able to stretch their hard-earned dollars further through access to large discounts and individualized perks through our national network of eateries.

WWW.MUNCHMONEYAPP.COM

MunChMoney

SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Nibble Snack Packs: start at \$100 Nibble Nooks (full service snack set-up): start at \$300



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

We will schedule a call/ meeting to determine employer's snacking needs. To get started, email: snacking@ nibblesnackshop.com.



FOOD & BEVERAGE

Nibble

AT NIBBLE, WE LOOK COAST-TO-COAST TO FIND AN ECLECTIC MIX OF TASTY, WELL-SOURCED, UP-AND-COMING SNACK BRANDS THAT TICKLE YOUR TASTE BUDS AGAIN AND AGAIN.

Snacks you love to eat. Snacks that fuel your day. Snacks that nurture your body. At Nibble, we take our snacking seriously. We hope to inspire your team to explore and taste. We believe snacking invigorates office culture.

WWW.NIBBLESNACKSHOP.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Prices range based on product and quantity. Free shipping on orders over \$59. There is a 5% discount for companies that choose autodelivery.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

The employer will create an account on the Nuts.com website.



FOOD & BEVERAGE

Nuts.com

NUTS.COM IS A 90 YEAR OLD, THIRD GENERATION FAMILY RUN SNACK COMPANY BASED OUT OF NEW JERSEY.

Our corporate snack program helps companies provide better break room snacks for their employees. We have over 4,000 snacks to choose from, which makes the most diverse of offices happy. You can choose your own snacks or we have pre-curated boxes that make the decision easy for any office manager to please their employees. Products include: nuts, dried fruit, chocolate and sweets, snacks, coffee and tea, cooking and baking, and gifts. Corporate clients receive perks throughout the year.

WWW.NUTS.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)

Philadelphia, and Toronto



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies under 100-5,000 Employees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

No markups, fees, or contracts - Platterz is complimentary!



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Sign up at platterz.co and order faster than ever with your dedicated catering expert.



FOOD & BEVERAGE

Platterz

OFFICE CATERING MADE EASY. ORDER DELICIOUS FOOD FROM YOUR FAVORITE RESTAURANTS AND CATERERS FOR YOUR NEXT OFFICE EVENT IN MINUTES.

Platterz is an office catering platform curating food from top local restaurants and caterers, customized to feed diverse teams. From team lunches and snacks to happy hours and special events, Platterz is your company's one-stop solution. The food-tech company has operations in major cities across North America, servicing thousands of offices looking to foster a happy, healthy work environment by providing teams with delicious, cultureboosting experiences. Platterz is serving up culture and bringing people together over food - because food loves company.

WWW.PLATTERZ.CO



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

100-500 Employees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

\$150-\$300/box per month (including delivery and a display case). Memberships enable increased flexibility in per box pricing.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Setting up a membership with SnackNation is simple. We do a discovery call with your team to understand your needs, then we set up a delivery schedule. Snacks are delivered in SnackNation boxes with each sku being separated in slots to make for easy storage and stocking of the snacks in your kitchen. We assign a member of our team to work with you to make sure that the types and quantities of the snacks you receive are ideal for your office.



FOOD & BEVERAGE

SnackNation

SNACKNATION IS A HEALTHY SNACK DELIVERY SERVICE, DEDICATED TO SOURCING THE MOST INNOVATIVE, EMERGING, SNACK BRANDS, PROVIDING YOUR OFFICE WITH A UNIQUE EXPERIENCE.

We focus on cleaner, more natural ingredients, allowing your team to feel happy, energized, and more productive! We want to take the snack hassle off your plate, so with a monthly curation, automatic delivery, and unique brands perfect for many different diets, it allows you to allocate your valuable time to more pressing issues. Get 40% off retail prices on the best emerging snack brands.

WWW.SNACKNATION.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Fruit mixes range from \$32-\$87. Snacks range from \$34.99-\$219.99. Fruit and snacks are available in bulk and varies between region and season. Depending on the area, there may be additional shipping costs.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Employer can reach directly to one of our Account Managers or through customer service to place an order. FruitGuys ask for a 48 hour notice for orders or changes to an order.



FOOD & BEVERAGE

The FruitGuys

THE FRUITGUYS WERE FOUNDED WITH THE IDEA TO HELP COMPANIES PROVIDE HEALTHY OPTIONS TO EMPLOYEES DURING THEIR WORKDAY.

We deliver farm-fresh fruit and healthy, clean ingredient snacks to businesses, individuals and schools nationwide, with a priority on green and sustainable processes. We are family owned and much of our produce comes from small farms, delivered the next day in environmentally friendly crates. We have distribution hubs across the United States. Giving back to the communities in which we operate is a founding principle of our company, and through our GoodWorks program, we focus on projects that support healthy communities, encourage organic and sustainable farming practices, and promote long-term environmental stewardship and economic well-being. In 2017, we donated more than 1 million lbs. of fruit to those in need – that's more than 2 million servings!

WWW.FRUITGUYS.COM







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Pricing varies based on products and volume.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Varies based on project and product



DESIGN & DECOR

Environments At Work

ENVIRONMENTS AT WORK SPECIALIZES IN INTERIOR FURNISHINGS AND ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS.

We design, furnish, and service workplaces to support all the ways you work. We're New England's premier premier Haworth office furniture dealer featuring the latest furniture and architectural products, but we also offer products from over 300 manufacturers to deliver the best, most cost competitive solutions in the industry.

WWW.ENVIRONMENTSATWORK.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Prices range from \$250-\$850.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

We are happy to locally source a Professional Contractor from our network to bid the installation for you. Please give one of our Sales Reps a call today at 617-714-1050.



DESIGN & DECOR

IdeaPaint Ideapaint is dry erase.

Our signature product, a high-performing dry erase paint, transforms virtually any smooth surface into a dry erase canvas, giving people the space they need to fully explore their big ideas. Aside from our white formula and clear formula, we offer two magnetic options that transform your entire wall into a high performing, seamless, magnetic and dry erasable surface. We also launched a line of furniture (mobile whiteboards on wheels). The magic of our solution lies in its ability to transform passive space into active environments—to spur the collaborative spirit that lives within all of us, and accelerate ideation for better, faster results. IdeaPaint encourages people to get on their feet and work together.

WWW.IDEAPAINT.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S) New England and New York



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

The Framery O Booth costs roughly \$8,000-\$9,000.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

To schedule and setup the service, the employer must purchase a booth from a local furniture dealer that works with Framery. The best way to make the usage of the booth successful is to place the booth in a high traffic area where others are able to easily access it.



DESIGN & DECOR

Office Resources, Inc.

SOUNDPROOF PRIVATE SPACES TACKLING THE NOISE ISSUES OF THE OPEN OFFICE, INCREASING EMPLOYEE SATISFACTION AND PRODUCTIVITY.

Framery O is designed for making important calls, participating in video conferences and focusing on demanding tasks. The booths feature a wide range of colors and a few options for seating and tables. Automatic air ventilation creates a fresh and comfortable working environment. The product is easy to assemble and relocate when necessary.

WWW.ORI.COM







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

We sell products on a per-unit basis. Refurbished and preowned products are typically priced below new products. We can offer a blended solution that incorporates both new and refurbished products, keeping your space looking great and within budget.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

You can setup a call with our design team and a sales representative to assess the project.



DESIGN & DECOR

Rework

FULL-SERVICE RESOURCE FOR ALL PHASES OF THE OFFICE FURNITURE LIFECYCLE.

Rework sells new and refurbished office furniture. A major feature of many of the products that we sell are their ergonomic function (monitor arms, adjustable desks, task chairs, etc). Most products are designed to reduce strain and fatigue from employees.

WWW.REWORK-FURNITURE.COM





COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size

PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

All programming is delivered free of charge.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Set-up is very easy and streamlined: we will schedule an initial call with the point person at the prospective partner; we will discuss program implementation options and timing; based on an organization's needs and logistics, we will schedule a program. Programs can be scheduled as quickly as within 3-weeks of the initial conversation or can be schedule up to 9-months in advance.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

15-40 Connection

15-40 CONNECTION IS A NONPROFIT THAT PARTNERS WITH ORGANIZATIONS TO DO FREE, EDUCATION PROGRAMMING FOCUSED ON TEACHING PEOPLE HOW TO DETECT CANCER EARLY.

Our program is designed to get people thinking creatively about how to better monitor their personal health and address health changes promptly and effectively. To do this, we deliver our flagship product - a 45-minute lesson plan that leverages a skillsbased health program - to teach people how to detect cancer early, by focusing on three main topics: 1. How to set benchmarks for your health 2. How long to wait if/when you notice a health change 3. How to work proactively with a health care provider as an empowered patient. The programming can be delivered via in-person presentations (depending on location) or live webinars and our flexible programming model allows us to design a program and presentation that meets the needs of the partner organization.

WWW.15-40.ORG





Chicago



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE 25-10,000+ Employees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

No fee service with white glove paid options.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

We work with HR teams to setup on-site vision care.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

2020 On-site

WE HELP YOUR EMPLOYEES SEE CLEARLY. SAVE YOUR COMPANY TIME AND MONEY WITH THE LEADER IN ON-SITE VISION CARE.

Our appointments take less than 30 minutes, about 1/4 the time it would take to go to an outside office, saving your team and your company hundreds of hours.

WWW.2020ONSITE.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Three pricing models: Self serve online portal for small employers for \$19.95/ participant. Concierge full service for mid and large employers for \$17.95-\$20.95/ participant. Unlimited Challenge Subscription 6+ months of all you can wall challenges for \$1.50-\$2.00/ employee per month.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Turnkey and easy. Steps vary based on level of service selected.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

A Step Ahead

FITNESS INTERACTIVE EXPERIENCE.

The Outbreak, is the ultimate corporate walking challenge. A revolutionary new corporate health challenge developed by video game designers to engage employees in a fun, healthy 6-week walking challenge that draws game progress from real-world activity.

WWW.ASTEPAHEADCHALLENGE.COM







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

100-500 Employees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Services are competitively priced in a PEPM rate. A la carte fee-for-service items are available.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Employers contract directly for Employee Assistance Services to provide valueadded counseling, crisis response, and treatment referral for employees experiencing personal problems that may impact their work performance, as well as supporting companies improve their organizational productivity.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

AllOne Health

ALLONE HEALTH OFFERS CLIENT ENTITIES SUPPORT FOR BOTH THE PHYSICAL AS WELL AS THE MENTAL AND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OF THEIR EMPLOYEE POPULATIONS. PROVIDING AN INTEGRATED SOLUTION THAT DRIVES HEALTH, PRODUCTIVITY, AND WELL-BEING FOR ALL ORGANIZATIONS.

Our expansive team of in-house physicians, nurses, clinicians and master's level mental health counselors combined with our expansive global network of clinics and affiliates are here to support your business.

WWW.ALLONEHEALTH.COM/ABOUT.ASPX



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Prices range from \$29.99-\$59.99/box.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

For more information, email jessica@bumpboxes.com



HEALTH & WELLNESS

Bump Boxes

CORPORATE GIFTING FOR YOUR EXPECTING PARENTS. WE HELP ENCOURAGE A HEALTHY PREGNANCY AND NEW PARENT EXPERIENCE.

It is so important to show your employees you value both them AND their families! Give the gift of Bump Boxes to your expecting parents with a box customized to fit your budget! All products are carefully vetted to promote health (and pampering!).

WWW.BUMPBOXES.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S) Major cities across the US



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Yoga and Meditation: \$185/ class, 1 class/week, 12 week minimum

Coaching: \$550/group class



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Contract for a minimum of a 12 week series. Employers need to have open space to utilize as practice space.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

Chasing Nirvana Yoga

YOUR ON-SITE WELLNESS SERVICE SOLUTION.

Chasing Nirvana yoga is a mind/body wellness company catering to building owners, property managers, and employers. We bring wellness onsite as a tenant or employee amenity through yoga, meditation & health coaching.

WWW.CHASINGNIRVANAYOGA.COM







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

\$150/person with volume discounts (up to 60%) for groups of more than 25; special pricing available for pilot programs.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Circadian works closely with our clients to bring the Sleep Well/Live Well program to their employees and to provide a customized program when requested. The program is hosted on a third party platform which is managed by Circadian, optimizing administrative ease for our clients.

INTRODUCING



A good day starts with a good night's sleep

HEALTH & WELLNESS

Circadian Technologies, Inc.

CIRCADIAN CORPORATE SLEEP PROGRAMS PROVIDES SLEEP CONSULTING, EDUCATION, AND TRAINING FOR YOUR WORKFORCE.

Educational webinars, live workshops, and a 4-week, selfmanaged, sleep improvement program (Sleep Well/Live Well) that is designed to optimize sleep improvement sustainability using cognitive behavioral therapy principles. Sleep Well/Live Well is offered online, with live workshops or as a Train-the-Trainer program.

WWW.CIRCADIAN.COM/GOODSLEEP



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE



PRODUCT PRICINC STRUCTURE

There is no cost to employer, and employees pay \$75/ month for up weekly visits.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Contact us for a consultation regarding availability. Our system is very turnkey and requires minimal HR involvement. We help employers with promotion



HEALTH & WELLNESS

Corporate Chiropractic Works

CUSTOM, ON-SITE CHIROPRACTIC CARE TO REDUCE STRESS, IMPROVE HEALTH, AND INCREASE PRODUCTIVITY BY FACILITATING AWARENESS, ACCESSIBILITY AND AFFORDABILITY OF CARE.

Many companies provide wellness services like massage, weight loss, or fitness. Chiropractic care is separate and distinct from all other services and would enhance the engagement and effectiveness of any other programs you offer.

WWW.CORPORATECHIROPRACTICWORKS.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

\$8.50-\$11.95 PEPM. Reduced rate available for companies with over 50 employees. All enrollees have a \$3.95 enrollment fee.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

For employer-paid program, individual accounts will be set-up. Discussion with agent will include all promotional materials, details on online or paper enrollments, education, etc. Employers will receive a usage report, but not details about employees specifically.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

DKP Benefits LLC

24/ 7 ACCESS TO PHYSICIANS AT A REASONABLE RATE.

AllyHealth telemedicine provides 24/7 access to physicians at a reasonable rate. Benefits can be purchased individually, through their company or as a paid benefit by an employer. AllyHealth also provides a prescription discount card and a medical bill saver program at no additional cost.

WWW.DKPBENEFITS.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)

Chair massage and InBody body composition analysis available to the Greater Boston Area. Premium massage chairs are available nationally.

))

COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Chair massage - \$100/ hr for 2 chairs = 8 massages/ hr, min 4 hours. InBody body composition analysis - \$25/ scan, \$40 for 2 scans (return visit), min 20 scans. Massage chair sales - price depends on chair selected.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

We bring the chairs/ InBody to your office, provide a scheduling calendar for employees, stay to ensure the massage/ scan goes well, and pack everything. To learn more, visit our website, email dl@engage-ws.com, or call 508-934-7971.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

Engage Wellness Solutions

ENGAGE WELLNESS SOLUTIONS DELIVERS AND SELLS WELLNESS SOLUTIONS THAT WILL HELP YOU IMPROVE PERFORMANCE AND ENGAGEMENT, ATTRACT AND RETAIN THE BEST TALENT, AND REDUCE STRESS AND TURNOVER.

Engage Wellness Solutions offer intelligent massage/rejuvenation chairs for sale to companies for their employee wellness and appreciation programs. We also offer the chairs as a service - we'll bring chairs to your office to massage your employees for the day. Our InBody composition analysis machine, allows employees to learn more about their bodies so that they can live a healthier and more productive life.

WWW.ENGAGE-WS.COM







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

\$349/Cubii elliptical and app. Discounting available based on volume.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

We are happy to consult free of charge in order to discover the best way to fit Cubii into an organization's wellness/ benefits initiatives, gauge initial interest and suitability.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

Fitness Cubed / Cubii

GET FIT WHILE YOU SIT. THE ORIGINAL COMPACT ELLIPTICAL LETS YOU WORK OUT WHILE YOU WORK.

Cubii is an under desk, bluetooth and app. connected elliptical machine that serves organizations wellness initiatives by promoting worker health through movement, exercise, friendly competition and a positive corporate culture.

WWW.MYCUBII.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S) Primarily: CT, MA, NH, NJ, NY, and RI



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

\$95/cleaning, \$65/x-rays, \$255/professional whitening, plus each has a \$25 onsite convenience fee, or no fee to come to our offices. Insurance accepted or a company can sponsor.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

 Pick a day for Floss Bar to come onsite. We can do a day of 4-36 people, or come multiple days. 2. We send a signup link for the employees or their family members or kids (everyone can come).
Book us a space. 4. We show up and bring swag and everyone has fun.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

Floss Bar

ACCESSING DENTAL CARE HAS NEVER BEEN EASIER.

Floss Bar offers high quality, routine dental care at thoughtful prices and times that revolve around you. Expert hygienists can come directly onsite to your offices to clean, x-ray, and whiten teeth. Those who miss it can come on-site to our multiple dental offices open during the day, evening, or weekend.

WWW.FLOSSBAR.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size

PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

A pay-for-performance billing model that is designed based on our client's incentive budgets. The pay-forperformance model covers all costs including platform setup/fees, the incentive itself, fulfillment, customer service, program management, and data integration. Clients are billed monthly based on points earned within that month.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Schedule a consultation call with one of our Account Executives to determine program outcomes and set an incentive budget. Our Account Executives design a Program Guide based on this consultation. A Program Manager will be assigned to work with the employer to setup services.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

gBehavior | RivalHealth

ROOTED IN BEHAVIOR CHANGE AND INDUSTRIAL SCIENCES, GBEHAVIOR/RIVALHEALTH PROVIDES A COMPREHENSIVE TOTAL REWARDS PLATFORM THAT IS SCALABLE TO ADDRESS SAFETY, WELLNESS AND HEALTHCARE COST CONTAINMENT.

Our platform, customized content and incentive behaviors allows employees to earn rewards while they improve, monitor, and engage with their well-being.

WWW.RIVALHEALTH.COM





Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Pricing is based on the solution chosen. Biometric screenings range in price between \$45-65 based on solution used.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Employer is assigned an Account Manager to help them facilitate set up. Work with client on a weekly, biweekly basis depending on size of employer, number of locations, etc.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

Interactive Health

LARGEST PRIVATELY HELD WELLNESS VENDOR IN THE US WITH A 26 YEAR PROVEN TRACK RECORD. ONLY WELLNESS PROVIDER EXCLUSIVELY ENDORSED BY THE AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION. IN 2018, WE HELPED 3400 CLIENTS AND MORE THAN 1,000,000 EMPLOYEES CREATE HEALTHIER WORK POPULATIONS!

Personalized solutions based on strategic needs and size of client. Solutions include: biometric screenings, telephonic coaching, onsite wellness management, interactive digital platform, lunch and learns, incentive design, and engagement tools (including team challenges, online webinars, self-paced workshops, device integration and more).

WWW.INTERACTIVEHEALTHINC.COM







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

We charge \$1/PEPM for our system. The employer also provides the rewards, in addition to this fee. For larger groups, we have discounted monthly licensing fee structures depending on volume.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Go to irewardhealth.com and click "get started for free". You can be up and running with our program in less than 30 seconds. We hope you love it! If you don't there is no long term commitment, and you can cancel at any time.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

iReward Health

WE HELP EMPLOYERS MOTIVATE THEIR EMPLOYEES TO BUILD HEALTHY HABITS USING OUR CUSTOM HEALTH REWARD PROGRAM, SO THAT THOSE EMPLOYERS CAN ATTRACT AND SATISFY MILLENNIAL TALENT.

iRewardHealth is a mobile software application that rewards you for tracking your behaviors and building healthy habitis.

WWW.IREWARDHEALTH.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Employer-paid. Free to employees and their household members. \$1.80-\$3.00/PEPM For clients with under 250 employees, employer pays an annual flat fee of \$10.000.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

A dedicated KGA account manager guides the employer through a planning process to determine the most effective communication mechanisms, key stakeholder groups, and priority messages to include in the program launch. With a plan in place, KGA drives the implementation ensuring all technology platforms and tools, integration with other vendors, and promotional collateral are ready, deployed and communicated.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

KGA, Inc.

KGA IS A HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES FIRM THAT HELPS ORGANIZATIONS CREATE AND SUSTAIN A HEALTHY, ENGAGED, AND PRODUCTIVE WORKFORCE.

KGA's robust Employee Assistance and Work-Life Program (EAP) is designed to reach, engage and support your busy employees and their families. We help people with everything from family crises and workplace challenges, to daycare and legal situations. Through the EAP, employees have free access to in-person, telephonic and video counseling. Professional consultations with lawyers, financial planners, career coaches and nutritionists are also available, along with research and referrals to save employees time and money. We offer a dedicated partnership and services tailored to your organization. We will reach out to your employees, address employee stress, respond to crisis and be your partner in managing workplace risk.

WWW.KGREER.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

\$80/hour per massage therapist. \$125/class for yoga or meditation (monthly pricing).



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Book a session using our online calendar.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

knead

KNEAD HELPS BUSY WORKING PROFESSIONALS FIND WELLNESS AND RELAXATION WITH ONSITE MASSAGE THERAPY, YOGA, AND MEDITATION.

Our services are as hands-off as we can by providing customized promotional material and online scheduling.

WWW.KNEAD.COM



HEALTH & WELLNESS

2019 PERKS Profiles

SERVICE LOCATION(S)

Currently we are in: Atlanta, Austin, Chicago, Colorado Springs, Dallas, Denver, Houston, Kansas City, Las Vegas, Los Angeles, Minneapolis, Nashville, New York, Oklahoma City, Phoenix, Portland, Salt Lake City, San Antonio, San Diego, San Francisco, Seattle, St. Louis, Tacoma, Tulsa, and Vancouver.



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

\$75/hr per therapist (includes gratuity and travel within our service areas).\$100/yoga class.Large event and corporate discounts are available.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

An employer can go to our website or call for an estimate. We staff the event and send an online schedule to the organizer so that all employees can sign up for a time slot. It's a very simple process.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

LoDo Chair Massage

LODO CHAIR MASSAGE SPECIALIZES IN CHAIR MASSAGE AND CORPORATE YOGA ON-SITE AT ANY OFFICE, CONVENTION OR EVENT.

Our services are cost effective and geared towards creating a better, healthier work environment. We have an online scheduling system to make coordinating sign ups a breeze.

WWW.LODOCHAIRMASSAGE.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Free



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Call or email and provide a quantity of magazines and where they should be delivered. Quantities are adjusted over time to eliminate left overs.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

Natural Awakenings

NATURAL AWAKENINGS IS A LOCAL EDITION HEALTHY LIVING MAGAZINE.

We are a healthy living, healthy planet publication that is positioned as the bridge between traditional medicine and integrative/holistic practitioners. We support corporations with healthy lifestyles magazines for their employees at no charge delivered directly to their location each month.

WWW.NATURALAWAKENINGSMAG.COM/NATURAL-AWAKENINGS



SERVICE LOCATION(S)

Boston, Chicago, LA, NY, Phoenix, San Francisco, Seattle, Washington D.C., and coming soon to San Diego!



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Starting at \$10/PEP№



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Each client receives a dedicated account manager who will provide easy online registration instructions and materials. Employees, spouses, and dependents can register online, download our app and start scheduling appointments or using telemedicine service right away. Clients receive program reporting and custom marketing programs to support enrollment and ongoing engagement.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

One Medical

ONE MEDICAL IS A MEMBERSHIP-BASED PRIMARY CARE PRACTICE THAT PROVIDES HIGH-QUALITY, ACCESSIBLE HEALTH CARE TO BUSY PROFESSIONALS ACROSS THE COUNTRY.

Our approach integrates the best features of near-site, on-site and 24/7 no-fee telemedicine to give your employees unparalleled access to trusted care. With industry leading patient satisfaction and 1,000+ employer clients, we help companies improve the patient experience, reduce health care costs and boost productivity.

WWW.ONEMEDICAL.COM/ENTERPRISE



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

SOO-10,000 · LITIPIOyees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Annual subscription pricing is determined based on employer size.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Ovia Health was designed to fit seamlessly into an employer's benefits ecosystem. Implementation is a light-lift for an employer and is managed by our Customer Success team. Ovia Health manages: eligibility checking, content customization, testing, and benefits ecosystem integration.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

Ovia Health

OVIA HEALTH IS A WOMEN'S HEALTH AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY TRANSFORMING THE WAY EMPLOYERS SUPPORT WORKING WOMEN AND FAMILIES ALONG THEIR PARENTHOOD JOURNEY.

Our next-generation maternity and family benefits solution improves outcomes by providing daily personalized engagement, proactively identifying potential health risks, and supporting a successful return to work.

WWW.OVIAHEALTH.COM

ovia





COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Peerfit clients pay a small access fee per eligible employee (anything from \$0.60-\$3.00) and for employee credits.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

After the contract has been finalized, rollout is simple. Peerfit account management will provide materials and language for rollout. Account Manager provide ongoing assistance and ideas for hosting challenges and events to increase engagement.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

Peerfit

FLEXIBLE FITNESS BUILT FOR CORPORATE WELLNESS. BOOST EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT AND TRACK USAGE WHILE YOUR TEAM STAYS HEALTHY AND MOTIVATED.

Peerfit is the market leader in connecting employers and carriers with personalized fitness experiences. Through their digital platform, employers can redefine their benefits programs by giving employees access to a network of fitness studios and gyms – offering a variety of classes that cater to all levels of fitness and activity, empowering users to personalize their journey to wellness, to lead a more active and healthier lifestyle.

WWW.PEERFIT.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size

PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Rx 'n Go operates with a transparent fixed-pricing structure where a 90-day supply of maintenance medications will be \$25, \$50, \$75, & \$100 paid through the employer and \$0 out-ofpocket cost for the member. Employer only pays when their employees/members fill their prescriptions with Rx 'n Go. There are no set-up costs or administration fees, or PPM costs associated with the Rx 'n Go program.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

As Rx 'n Go is not an insurance product, it can be launched at any time during the plan year. Implementing and communicating the program is designed to be simple. We will provide communication to the HR team to distribute to employees.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

Rx 'n Go

RX 'N GO IS AN ALTERNATIVE EMPLOYEE PHARMACY BENEFIT THAT IMPROVES PRESCRIPTION RX COMPLIANCE WHILE SAVING TIME & MONEY.

Rx 'n Go enables employers to add an all US-based pharmacy benefit alternative that delivers generic prescription medication conveniently to the members home – saving them both time and money. Rx 'n Go is easy to implement and does not replace the existing PBM program. The Rx 'n Go program includes 1,200+ generic medications to members with chronic conditions such as diabetes, hypertension, asthma & emotional health issues. In addition to generic medication, members have the option of receiving Prodigy® diabetic test monitor & strips delivered by mail. The program is generally able to provide 15%-25% plan savings off chronic drug spend & members love the \$0 copayments!

WWW.RXNGO.COM

Rx n Go
SERVICE LOCATION(S) Greater Boston Area and RI



Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Pricing depends on program and frequency. General price range for a one-day event is \$550-\$2,000. 12-month combined packages range from: \$8,000-\$20,000. All programs can be: employer sponsored, shared cost, or employee sponsored.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Employers facilitate space and distribution of collateral. We do the rest.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

SimplaFYI

SIMPLAFYI IS A HEALTH & WELLBEING COMPANY THAT BRINGS INTEGRATIVE CARE SERVICES TO EMPLOYEES.

We partner with practitioners of acupuncture, chiropractic, massage & bodywork, meditation & mindfulness, yoga and health & wellness coaching. Programs are customized to meet your programs goals, including on-site care. SimplaFYI's technology allows for personalized search, ratings, and preferred pricing to our vetted community practitioners.

WWW.SIMPLAFYI.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Pricing varies per region, but can be broken down to \$20-\$35/employee per visit.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Scheduling is simple, we have a 5 minute consultation, where we discover your needs,quote a price, and schedule therapists.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

Soothe

ELEVATE YOUR OFFICE WITH RELAXING MASSAGE. WITH SOOTHE AT WORK, YOU CAN GIVE YOUR COMPANY A CLEAR EDGE IN RECRUITING AND RETENTION.

Eliminate stress and boost productivity with the world's largest in-office massage service.

WWW.SOOTHE.COM/AT-WORK



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

One time setup fee of \$5,000+ and an ongoing monthly subscription \$15,000+ based on the size of the eligible employee population.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Once a contract has been signed, the employer is turned over to Sprout's Client Success Team who walks them through approximately 3 "kick off calls" throughout a 6-8 week period. The Client Success Team is a full service provider and does everything needed to make the service successful - both for set up as well as the ongoing program. Employer time and resources are minimally needed for approvals, strategy sessions etc.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

Sprout Wellness

CORPORATE WELLNESS PLATFORM AND SOLUTIONS FOR WORKPLACE WELLNESS.

Sprout centralizes your health and wellness programs and drives meaningful results. The Sprout Health and Wellness Platform enables companies to drive lasting behavior change through data driven, socially engaging experiences. The result is increased organizational engagement, performance, and reduced health risks with a tangible ROI.

WWW.SPROUTATWORK.COM





SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

\$3/PEPM. No other fees



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

We will ship devices and proactively work with the employer to launch the program. We also work closely with the employer to set up challenges and rewards programs.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

STYR

FOSTER HEALTHY BEHAVIORS BY ENGAGING, COACHING AND REWARDING THE WORKFORCE POPULATION USING FREE WEARABLE DEVICES AND DIGITAL TOOLS DESIGNED TO GAMIFY AND AMAZE.

Reduce BMI, improve stress and create new social bonds with full privacy and peace-of-mind.

WWW.STYR.COM





Town Sports International clubs are available in the following regions: CT, MA, NY, NJ, PA, RI, and Washington D.C.

COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

R

PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

General memberships are \$59.99/month.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

A HR representative must sign a letter of authorization and have at least 7 employees that are interested in a new membership. Once a company meets these two requirements we open a shell internally and offer discounts to any employee with proof of employment.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

TOWN SPORTS CLUBS

TOWN SPORTS CLUBS OFFERS CORPORATE PARTNERSHIPS WITH NUMEROUS COMPANIES ALLOWING THEIR EMPLOYEES A DISCOUNTED, OR PAID IN FULL, GYM MEMBERSHIPS.

Employees of eligible companies receive a deeply discounted membership to health facilities.

WWW.MYSPORTSCLUBS.COM





SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Freemium model. We give away portions of our platform for free, but once employers are paying, it costs \$6.50/ PEPM (\$78 annually).



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

All an employer needs to do to use our service is sign a contract with us and upload a CSV of eligible employees to the platform. We walk through a one-time setup with the administrator and then, do a webinar with employees to educate them on how to best utilize our platform.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

Treehoppr

EASY, MODERN PTO MANAGEMENT. TREEHOPPR TAKES THE PAIN OUT OF TIME OFF MANAGEMENT AND HELPS BUSINESSES UNDERSTAND, ENCOURAGE, AND INCENTIVIZE EMPLOYEE PTO USAGE.

Our travel benefits platform (first-ever of its kind) enables employers to control costs and reduce PTO related liabilities sitting on their balance sheets by helping employees take more vacations throughout the year - which inherently improves wellbeing, retention, and recruitment.

WWW.TREEHOPPR.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Most visits are paid by the employees dental insurance. Employees pay a \$20 onsite visit fee. The self-pay rate for employees is \$150. Additional optional treatments range from \$30-\$150.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Work with our team to schedule dates, book a conference room, and send out announcements and promotions to employees.



HEALTH & WELLNESS

Virtudent

VIRTUDENT BRINGS PREVENTATIVE DENTAL CLEANINGS AND CHECKUPS RIGHT TO YOUR OFFICE AT NO COST.

Visits are quick and convenient for employees, who can be back to their desks with a bright, fresh smile in under an hour. U.S. licensed dentists review x-rays, intra-oral photos and visit notes online and provide independent recommendations and referrals as needed.

WWW.VIRTUDENT.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)

National with select programs available in the UK



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE



On-site programs are sold a la carte. There is a one time fee for service. Discounts may apply for bundled services. Five week virtual challenges are also sold a la carte. No user minimums; one time cost. Discounts for bundled services may apply. Annual Wellness Solution is a onetime cost.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

It's simple! Submit an online service request at least 3-4 weeks before the desired service date. Our Client Wellness Managers will take it from there to ensure you program's success



HEALTH & WELLNESS

Wellness Concepts

WELLNESS CONCEPTS DEVELOPS AND ADMINISTERS PRACTICAL, USER-FRIENDLY CORPORATE WELLNESS SOLUTIONS THAT EDUCATE AND EMPOWER EMPLOYEES TO MAKE SUSTAINABLE LIFESTYLE CHANGES.

Programs focus on key areas of well-being, including disease prevention, nutrition and weight-management, mindfulness, stress management, financial well-being and sleep health. An expert Registered Dietitian or certified health professional will drive your program engaging with participants, and encouraging those sustainable habit changes that we know are the recipe for success. You can choose programs on-site or virtual (or a combination of the two). On-site programs include: healthy cooking classes, nutrition coaching, lunch n' learn seminars and full-service health fairs. Annual Wellness Solution gives you portal access 365 days a year: Unlimited Q and A with your program's dedicated Registered Dietitian, calendar and scheduling functions, access to science-based educational resources, along with two built in wellness challenges.

WWW.WELL-CONCEPTS.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Coaching for Emerging Leaders/High Potentials starting at \$695/mo. per employee.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Contact Josh Feinman at josh@ace-up.com



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Ace-Up Coaching

ONLINE TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT PLATFORM DESIGNED TO GIVE YOUR EMPLOYEES ACCESS TO THOUSANDS OF EXPERT COACHES TO HELP THEM MOVE ON OR MOVE UP IN THEIR CAREERS.

Highly customized coaching supported by technology that allows for personalized coaching at scale. Allowing managers, high performing employees, or even struggling employees to get customized coaching and access to a network of thousands of coaches with various expertise that fit their needs. Most importantly, it allows the employee to feel empowered as they choose the coach that's the right fit for them and they are held accountable throughout the program. Our coaching and platform is completely remote, allowing for coaching to happen any time through phone, online messaging, or video calls.

WWW.ACE-UP.COM









COMPANY SERVICE SIZE



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Pricing ranges from \$5-\$20 PEPM.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Can either be plug and play or customized. As soon as a company activates, we're able to start getting employees through the platform.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Arammu

THE RELATIONSHIP CHECKUP IS A PROACTIVE APPROACH TO IMPROVING AND SUSTAINING THE HEALTH OF OUR PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL RELATIONSHIPS.

Using over 20 years of research conducted by our founding team, we've been studying what makes relationships vibrant, fulfilling, and lasting. Our HR Perk solution allows employees to take proactive checkups for the relationships that matter most in their lives, their boss, and coworkers. Typically, companies use the Professional Suite to help augment Annual Reviews between boss and employee, or just between employees to enhance productivity.

WWW.ARAMMU.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S) National (depending on the service)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Prices vary depending on the scope of the project.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Very easy set up. Explain your creative services need, we offer a proposal, and collaborate on a delivery plan.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Artists For Humanity

WE PARTNER WITH YOU TO MAKE CONVERSATION WORTHY WORKSPACES AND ENGAGE YOUR EMPLOYEES, ALL IN COLLABORATION WITH THE COOLEST NON-PROFIT YOUTH ARTS ENTERPRISE IN THE NATION!

Paintings for lease/sale, graphic design, video and photo services, and team builder/live event "interactive" art. Plus an amazing event rental space in Boston's most creative building.

WWW.AFHBOSTON.ORG





SERVICE LOCATION(S)

Greater Boston Area. *Additional areas are available for an additional fee



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

\$500/two-hour event for an event that is expecting 50 participants or less. As the number of players expands, we suggest adding an additional host per 50 players at a rate of \$200/host.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

To schedule an event, contact us by phone or e-mail. A deposit of half the event cost is required to hold the reservation and the other half is due before the event.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

BoardGame Empire

WE BRING A BOARD GAME PARTY TO YOUR OFFICE.

A host comes in with 50 or 60 board games and people can play whatever they want. If the participants want to try something new, the host can explain the rules to any of the games there and make recommendations.

WWW.PLAYBOARDGAMEEMPIRE.COM



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

QUICK FACTS



Boston, New York, Oakland, and Washingtor D.C.



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies under 100 Employees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

No cost, just your volunteer time.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

If an employer is interested in either becoming sponsors or by volunteering their time, please reach out to Katie Quigley Mellor kquigleymellor@build.org.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

BUILD

BUILD OFFERS THE VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES FOR BUSINESS PROFESSIONALS LOOKING TO WORK WITH YOUNG PEOPLE AND PERFORM MEANINGFUL COMMUNITY.

Mentors and volunteers use entrepreneurship and experimental learning to ignite the potential of youth in under-resourced communities and equip them for high school, college, and career success.

WWW.BUILDINBOSTON.ORG



SERVICE LOCATION(S)

National



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size

R

PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

It is a free "program in a box", with all materials and resources included, easy to implement by anyone.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Any employer can sign up for our free turnkey program. Cause Day can be implemented any time of the year and is adaptable at every level. A Cause Fund Director will be assigned to the company at no cost to offer guidance and help plan Cause Day. The program is typically kicked off in a company meeting three weeks prior to the Cause Day celebration, with the option to include additional resources during that time.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Cause Fund, Inc.

CAUSE FUND IS A NON-PROFIT PROVIDING A FREE AND EASY TURNKEY SOCIAL EMOTIONAL HEALTH PROGRAM.

It makes an impact through shared learning and promotes an allinclusive compassionate corporate culture.

WWW.CAUSEFUND.ORG



SERVICE LOCATION(S)

Boston Metro Area



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

100-10,000+ Employees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

We tier our pricing per business size (by employee).

Our basic packages

<499 employees: starting at \$5500/year

500 - 999 employees: starting at \$7450/year

1000+ employees: starting at \$9625/year



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

1. Set up an in house visit with Donii (email Donii Concierge at info@donii.org).

2. Pick a Launch Date; we'll drum up excitement weeks in advance with teaser flyers, internal communications and more.

3. Install Donii kiosk; we'll just need an hour to set up.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Donii

DONII IS A WORKPLACE AMENITY FOR SOCIALLY CONSCIOUS COMPANIES.

Employees donate their unneeded items to people in need, right from the workplace. Donii combines employee engagement and community impact, and delivers it to businesses using a sleek app and on-demand pickup/delivery service.

WWW.DONII.ORG/WORKPLACE



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Cost varies on programs. Prices start at \$300.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Schedule a call so we can find out more about your event goals and specific needs. Most programs need some items provided on site such as tables, chairs, access to electricity, and parking. We breakdown the program at the end of the performance.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

FUN Enterprises

WE MAKE EVENT PLANNING EASY.

Whether you are planning an employee event, training seminar, sales meeting, or corporate event for thousands, FUN Enterprises creates experiences that inspire and educate. Events and programs are created depending on your individual needs.

WWW.FUNENT.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S) National. Brick and mortar



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size

R

PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

\$45/person. Game Night Out can accommodate groups of 6-24.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Private bookings are available on our website, 7 days a week.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Game Night Out

GAME NIGHT OUT TAKES GAME NIGHT TO THE NEXT LEVEL. THIS IS A FUN OPPORTUNITY TO CONNECT WITH COLLEAGUES- A CHANCE TO SHOWCASE YOUR KNOWLEDGE, COMPETE HEAD-TO-HEAD, WORK AS A TEAM, MAKE NEW FRIENDS, AND UNCOVER INSIDE-JOKES.

Your group will engage in friendly competition and test their communication, teamwork, critical thinking skills, and creativity, all while having fun and enjoying each other's company! Game Night Out turns colleagues into teammates.

WWW.GAMENIGHTOUT.COM

SERVICE LOCATION(S) Greater Boston Area



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Pricing Option A - Weekly ICW Group Fitness Classes - \$200 per Session in the form of an Annual Contract for \$10,000. Pricing Option B - Bi-Weekly ICW Group Fitness Classes -\$275 per Session in the form of an Annual Contract for \$6,875. *Annual contracts come with the option to exit after 3 months.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Email Ian at iank@ innercityweightlifting.org for questions or to schedule a workout. Visit: www. innercityweightlifting.org for more information on our organization



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

InnerCity Weightlifting give your employees the gift of health while

GIVE YOUR EMPLOYEES THE GIFT OF HEALTH WHILE GIVING BACK TO YOUR COMMUNITY.

InnerCity Weightlifting is a non-profit organization that works to reduce violence among urban youth. We accomplish this through a career track in personal training. Our premier Corporate Training Service, will give your employees a training experience like no other, while our student personal trainers will gain valuable hands-on experience. As your company and employees interact with our student personal trainers, you become an integral part of our fight to stop youth violence in Boston and beyond.

WWW.INNERCITYWEIGHTLIFTING.ORG







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING

STRUCTURE

Annual membership is \$100/ year. Group pricing is available.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Individuals sign-up for a membership and pay the annual fee. We do offer corporate pricing and can create a code for a corporation to use with its employees.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Innovation Women

INNOVATION WOMEN IS A SELF-SERVICE ONLINE VISIBILITY BUREAU FOR TECHNICAL AND ENTREPRENEURIAL WOMEN.

We help conferences and events gender balance their panels and speaking slates - no more all-male and all-pale panels. More women speaking on your company's behalf and other representing your company shows that your firm is female friendly and a good place for women to work. Meanwhile, speaking engagements are great for employee growth and development.

WWW.INNOVATIONWOMEN.COM





International



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size

R

PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Levelhead provides custom pricing by client, depending on the level of engagement. Levelhead is very affordable and offers a PEPM structure or fixed monthly pricing option across ranges/groups.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Interested clients should reach out to Kevin Walsh, Global Head of Sales & Business Development ,Åî kevin@getlevelhead.com (c 614-581-0435). Levelhead is a turn-key program that can be up and running within weeks, requiring only minor set-up from employers.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

LevelHead

THE SCIENCE IS SOUND. PEOPLE PERFORM BETTER WHEN THEIR EMOTIONS ARE BALANCED AND THEIR MINDS ARE CLEAR.

Our mindfulness-based digital program helps employees at all levels develop the skills necessary to achieve optimal performance -- including leadership development, creativity & innovation, stress reduction, team building, and improved focus.

WWW.GETLEVELHEAD.COM







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Cost per card ranges from \$7-\$15, depending on card and volume purchased.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Employers just need to enter our website and purchase our cards.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Lovepop

LOVEPOP IS MORE THAN A CARD. THE INTRICATE 3D PAPER SCULPTURES ARE DESIGNED BY NAVAL ENGINEERS ON CUTTING-EDGE SOFTWARE AND THEN HANDCRAFTED IN THE ASIAN ART FORM OF SLICEFORM KIRIGAMI.

Give your employees something that pops with thoughtfulness by incorporating your brand or personalized message to your Lovepop.

WWW.LOVEPOPCARDS.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)

Chicago & New York City primarily, open to other markets.



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies up to 500 Employees



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Pricing is based on number of employees.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Percent Pledge just needs 1-2 hours of your time to learn about your company giving and discuss how to customize your platform. From there, we do the rest!



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Percent Pledge

PERCENT PLEDGE IS A PLATFORM THAT ENCOURAGES YOUNG PROFESSIONALS TO MAKE GIVING BACK A BIGGER PART OF THEIR LIVES, BY BRINGING TRUST, TRANSPARENCY, AND SIMPLICITY TO MONTHLY GIVING.

Turnkey giving solution branded for your organization and designed to engage your employees. Easy implementation within days and without disruption to existing systems. Easily leverage our simple dashboards to display your culture of giving for external marketing and recruitment. We pre-vet 501(c)3s, automate giving and archive donation receipts, erasing much of the administrative burden.

WWW.PERCENTPLEDGE.ORG



SERVICE LOCATION(S)

Game shows and team builders are national. Equipment rentals are available in New England and New York.



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

All pricing is custom based upon the items of interest, location, hours, dates, etc.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

The employer is asked to provide us with some basic information about their event and we can put together a custom proposal that best fits their needs and budget.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Perfect Parties USA

WE PROVIDE TEAM BUILDING ACTIVITIES, HOLIDAY EVENTS, INTERACTIVE GAMES, PHOTO PROGRAMS, GAME SHOWS, CASINO EQUIPMENT, HARD TO FIND PERFORMERS/SHOWS, AND MUCH MORE!

WWW.PERFECTPARTIESUSA.COM





COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Our flexible annual pricing is priced per user and can be based upon either actual or eligible users. We incorporate volume-based discounts in our pricing structure, so, the more employees, the lower the cost per program. Our price per program also deescalates as more programs are licensed.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Give us a call or contact us on our website.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Pro-Change

PRO-CHANGE PROVIDES SOLUTIONS THAT IMPROVE EMPLOYEE WELL-BEING, WHICH IN TURN LEADS TO IMPROVED EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT AND PRODUCTIVITY, AND REDUCED HEALTHCARE COSTS.

Our solutions are designed to act as a coach for your employees that provides tailored behavior change guidance to help prepare them to make positive changes in their habits sooner than they would on their own. Pro-Change's NCQA Certification reflects that our solutions are evidence-based and have been proven effective in clinical trials funded by the National Institutes of Health. Solutions include: Health Risk Intervention, LifeStyle Management Programs, Managers on the Move, and Communication Campaigns.

WWW.PROCHANGE.COM







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

\$1 PEPM with a \$3600 PY minimum on a 2-year contract.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Our services are best understood through a 30 minute live or web-based demonstration. Quizzify is a digital application that may be accessed directly or embedded in a customer's portal. We have a plan and the materials to engage employees effectively.

WISER EMPLOYEES MAKE HEALTHIER DECISIONS

Entertaining, educational quizzes to create a health-literate workforce.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Quizzify

QUIZZIFY CREATES A HEALTH-LITERATE WORKFORCE THROUGH ENGAGING, EDUCATION CONTENT DEVELOPED BY INDUSTRY PROFESSIONALS AND REVIEWED BY DOCTORS AT HARVARD MEDICAL SCHOOL.

Monthly quizzes are made available to employees through a simple admin dashboard. Employees take the quizzes, earn points, gain knowledge, and begin to make healthier decisions almost immediately.

WWW.QUIZZIFY.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Annual fee structure based on employee size, but pricing is completely dependent on the mix of products/features utilized within the platform. Typically the baseline is somewhere between \$7,000-\$10,000/year.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

We have a full service implementation team that works with you to build your custom hub.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Reward Gateway

EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT PLATFORM. BUILD BRIDGES TO A CULTURE WHERE PERFORMANCE THRIVES WITH EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT SOLUTIONS THAT ALIGN, MOTIVATE, AND ENGAGE YOUR PEOPLE.

With Reward Gateway, you can strengthen your culture and align, motivate, and engage your people to work in radically new ways. We have the only Employee Engagement Platform that puts communications at the core to amplify solutions for recognition, surveys, analytics, and perks. Including an employee discount program delivering perks to show appreciation for staff and save your employees money on everyday purchases.

WWW.REWARDGATEWAY.COM



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Two plans are available

Basic- free!

Pro- \$8/month per user



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Employers can do it by themselves, for free, in 30 seconds.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SoapBox

SOAPBOX IS AN APP AND ASSISTANT FOR MANAGERS TO HAVE BETTER ONE-ON-ONES, TEAM MEETINGS AND TOWN-HALLS WITH THEIR TEAM.

Because 70% of your employee engagement score comes from your employee's direct manager. SoapBox gives your people leaders the tools to lead engaged and effective teams, while serving up the insights HR needs to succeed.

WWW.SOAPBOXHQ.COM







COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

One time cost per event, discounts for multiple events and repeat clients



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Contact us at

hello@teambonding.com

to learn more.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Teambonding

CORPORATE TEAM BUILDING ACTIVITIES.

Team building the team bonding way. Over 20 years and thousands of successful events, we've truly fine-tuned the process. We take responsibility for all of the bazillion details that you're probably used to having to wrangle yourself. From start to finish, we make sure everything runs smoothly. So yes, for once you can actually relax and have fun with the rest of your team.

WWW.TEAMBONDING.COM



 \bigcirc

SERVICE LOCATION(S)

National Trunk Club has six "clubhouses" where customers can shop 1:1 with a personal stylist. We are located in Chicago, Dallas, Los Angeles, New York, Washington D.C., and Boston.



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Packages range from \$250-\$10,000.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Trunk Club for Business will work with the business to design and execute a unique strategy and combination of earning behaviors. We tie these earning behaviors to varied levels of rewards that ultimately drive outcomes in corporate areas of focus. Earning behavior examples: wardrobe allowance, new hire signing bonus, promotions, sales contests, and customer appreciation.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Trunk Club for Business

TRUNK CLUB, A NORDSTROM COMPANY & MEN'S AND WOMEN'S PERSONAL STYLING SERVICE, IS CHANGING THE WORLD OF EMPLOYEE INCENTIVES AND COMPANIES ARE WINNING: IN BUSINESS RESULTS, TALENT ACQUISITION, CUSTOMER LOYALTY, AND BETTER-DRESSED EMPLOYEES.

Trunk Club for Business can help strengthen your brand image while increasing the ROI of your incentive & rewards programs. As part of the partnership, the business will purchase into a series of wardrobe packages and will have the flexibility to reward these packages to employees and/or customers throughout the course of the twelve-month agreement.

WWW.TRUNKCLUB.COM/BUSINESS



SERVICE LOCATION(S)



COMPANY SERVICE SIZE

Companies of any size



PRODUCT PRICING STRUCTURE

Experiences typically range from \$50-\$110. The employer pays nothing extra for this service.



EMPLOYER SETUP PROCESS

Register on our website. Our business development associates will work with the employer to setup a portal, budget, etc.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Verlocal

VERLOCAL PROVIDES LOCAL EXPERIENCES SUCH AS COOKING CLASSES, ART CLASSES, AND TOURS.

Our employee perks platform whereby an employer can visit their admin page on our website and allocate an 'experiences' budget to their employees. When an employee signs up all of the experiences are marked down in price by the amount that the employer has set.

WWW.VERLOCAL.COM



FOR MORE COME TO OUR 2019 PERKS CONVENTIONS



TICKETS









WWW.**PERKSCON**.COM

